EXHIBIT VV

From: Robinson, Michael C. <MRobinson@SCHWABE.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 5:16 AM

To: David Doughman

Cc: Forbes, Erin M.; Stephenson, Garrett H.; 'Dave Vandehey'
Subject: RE: Deer Meadows; 120-Day Period [IWOV-pdx.FID4511155]

Good morning, David. Shown below is the revised Applicant’s extension of the 120-day period in ORS 227.178(1)based
on our telephone conversation yesterday.

Michael C. Robinson
Shareholder

Direct: 503-796-3756
Mobile: 503-407-2578
mrobinson@schwabe.com

Schwabe Williamson & Wyatt
Please visit our COVID-19 Resource page

From: Robinson, Michael C.

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 9:10 AM

To: 'David Doughman' <david@gov-law.com>

Cc: Forbes, Erin M. <EForbes@SCHWABE.com>; Stephenson, Garrett H. <GStephenson@SCHWABE.com>; 'Dave
Vandehey' <dave.vandehey@rolltideproperties.com>

Subject: Deer Meadows; 120-Day Period [IWOV-pdx.FID4511155]

Good morning, David. The applicant’s first open record period letter extended the 120-day period to 1/5/22. The
applicant proposes to extend the 120-day period another 27 days, or until 2/1/22, to allow the City Council to hold the
appeal hearing on 1/18/22 and to issue a final decision. If the applicant invokes ORS 197.522, the statute allows the City
to extend the 120-day period. If the Applicant wants to submit final written argument under ORS 197.763(6)(e), the
Applicant will extend the 120-day period to allow for the final written argument.

Michael C. Robinson
Shareholder

Direct: 503-796-3756
Mobile: 503-407-2578
mrobinson@schwabe.com

Schwabe Williamson & Wyatt
Please visit our COVID-19 Resource page



rcasey
Text Box
EXHIBIT VV


NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney
work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or
distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.
IT you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.



